Weekly Expectations - Remote Student Schedules

Preschool and PreKinder

Weekly Student Learning Experiences

Student Learning Experiences Total Weekly
Minutes
Live 1x/week 30 min whole glass lesson to intro Sesame/SEL goals for week 120 min
Instruction 1x/week 30 m in small group lesson on Sesame w/ PAC integration
1x/week 15 min 1:1 check in on Sesame/SEL goals
1x/week 30 min small group lesson in math
1x/week 15 min 1:1 check in on math goals
Recorded 1x/week 15-20 min Recorded Lesson to intro math learning goal 15-20 min
Lessons and
OLPs
Independent HOME kits TBD
Work Independent work in math/Sesame
Sample Weekly Schedule (PS/PK)
Monday Tuesday Thursday Friday
8:00-8:30 Breakfast Breakfast Breakfast Breakfast
(suggested home (suggested home practice) (suggested home (suggested home
practice) practice) practice)
8:30-9:00 Live zoom support Live zoom support Live zoom support Soulful Friday
(optional) (optional) (optional) Live Zoom
9:00-9:30 Sesame Read Aloud Sesame Small group Math Lesson Live zoom support
Live zoom Live zoom Live zoom (optional)
Whole group Small group Small group
(scheduled)
9:30-10:00 | Sesame independent Sesame independent Sesame independent Sesame independent
learning activity learning activity learning activity learning activity
(flexible) (flexible) (flexible) (flexible)
10:00-10:30 | Recess Recess Recess Recess
(suggested home (suggested home practice) (suggested home (suggested home
practice) practice) practice)
10:30-11:00 | Music and Movement Music and Movement Music and Movement Music and Movement
(suggested home (suggested home practice) (suggested home (suggested home
practice) practice) practice)
11:00-12:00 | Learning Centers and Learning Centers and Learning Centers and Learning Centers and
Activities Activities Activities Activities
(flexible offering) (flexible offering) (flexible offering) (flexible offering)




12:00-12:30 | Lunch Lunch Lunch Lunch
(suggested home (suggested home practice) (suggested home (suggested home
practice) practice) practice)
12:30-1:30 | Nap Nap Nap Nap
(suggested home (suggested home practice) (suggested home (suggested home
practice) practice) practice)
1:30-2:30 Math Lesson
Recorded video
(flexible offering)
2:00-3:00 Learning Centers and Learning Centers and Learning Centers and 1:1 checkin on learning
Activities Activities Activities goals
(flexible offering) (flexible offering) (flexible offering)
2:30-3:00 Movement and Snack Movement and Snack Break | Movement and Snack Movement and Snack
Break (suggested home practice) Break Break
(suggested home (suggested home (suggested home
practice) practice) practice)
3:30-5:00 Remote Enrichment Remote Enrichment Remote Enrichment Remote Enrichment
Offerings Offerings Offerings Offerings
(optional) (optional) (optional) (optional)
Tier 1
Student Learning Experiences Total Weekly
Minutes
Live 2x/week 30 min small group sessions (skill block) 240 min
Instruction 2x/week 30 min whole group SEL/Community circle, goals reflection
1x/week 30 min whole group to intro content literacy goals for week
1x/week 1:1 conferring on independent work (content literacy and math)
1x/week 30 min whole group to intro math goal for week
1x/week 30 min small group math lesson
Recorded 3x/week 15-20 min Content module recorded lesson 120-160 min
Lessons and 5x/week 15-20 min adaptive online learning platform
OLPs
Independent 2x/week 30 min skills block 240 min
Work 2x/week 30 min content module
2x/week 30 min math
Tier 2
Student Learning Experiences Total Weekly

Minutes




Live 4x/week: 30 min 1:1 session (skills block) 240 min
Instruction 2x/week 30 min whole group SEL/Community circle, goals reflection
1x/week 30 min whole group to intro content literacy goals for week
3x/week 30 min small group content module lesson
1x/week 1:1 conferring on independent work (content literacy and math)
1x/week 30 min whole group to intro math goal for week
2x/week 30 min small group math lesson
Recorded 3x/week 15-20 min Content module recorded lesson 120-160 min
Lessons and 5x/week 15-20 min adaptive online learning platform
OLPs
Independent 2x/week 30 min skills block 240 min
Work 2x/week 30 min content module
2x/week 30 min content module
(May be done with support in small group or 1:1 with teacher)
Sample K-3 Weekly Schedule - Fully Remote
Monday Tuesday Thursday Friday
8:00-8:30 Breakfast Breakfast Breakfast Breakfast
(suggested home (suggested home practice) (suggested home (suggested home
practice) practice) practice)
8:30-9:00 Live zoom support Live zoom support Live zoom support Soulful Friday
(optional) (optional) (optional) Live Zoom
9:00-9:30 Class Family Meeting Content Llteracy Math Class Family Meeting
Live Zoom Live Zoom Live Zoom Live Zoom
Whole group Whole group Whole group Whole group
9:30-10:00
10:00-10:30 | Math Content Module Math EL Skill block
(independent work) (Independent work) (independent work) (independent work)
10:30-11:00 | EL Skills block EL Skill block EL Skills block Math Small group
Live zoom (independent work) Live zoom
Small group Small group
11:00-12:00
12:00-12:30 | Lunch Lunch Lunch Lunch
(suggested home (suggested home practice) (suggested home (suggested home
practice) practice) practice)
12:30-1:30 1:1 conferring
1:30-2:30 Content Module Content Module recorded Content Module recorded | Content Module
recorded lesson lesson lesson (Independent work)




2:00-3:00 OLPs OLPs OLPs OLPs
2:30-3:00
3:30-5:00 Remote Enrichment Remote Enrichment Remote Enrichment Remote Enrichment

Offerings
(optional)

Offerings
(optional)

Offerings
(optional)

Offerings
(optional)




